CLK Official Flling****6i22/12012 11:26 AM whER 1

Matiida Sanders Psc-12-0322-Co- E£8
From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:17 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/22/2012 11:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 120079-EQ

Filename / Path: 120079 Consumatting Order LDH.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Thank you,

B:F:?J?yngl\é\:;ihﬁms FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Office of General Counsel Administrative[] pParties[ ] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. 02325~ i 3
Email: diwilia@psc.state fl.us DISTRIBUTION:

Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

fFax: ©
Mmail: ©
c-mail: 2


http:fY)t\.ll
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120079

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12bjuno) Will.Cox@fpl.com No

Printed on 6/22/2012 at 2:26:29 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04159-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (Email ID = 415406)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04159-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order Yes
PSC-12-0322-CO-EQ
makes Order
PSC-12-0264-PAA-EQ
effective and final; closes
docket.

6/22/2012



CLK Official Flling****5/30/12012 8:51 AM wenee 1

Matiida Sanders Yac-12-pab¥ - PAA - £8 (200 79 -EQ
From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:39 AM

To: CLK - Orders !/ Notices; Larry Harris

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/30/2012 8:38:00 AM

Docket Number: 120079-EQ

Filename / Path: 120079 Standard Order 052212 LDH.doc

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING CUSTOMER OWNED
RENEWABLE GENERATION FACILITY INTERCONNECTION CHARGES
Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk li

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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

Fax: 2,
moil: O
C-mmailt &



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120079

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONAIRION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
| Florida Power & Light Company (12bJuno) Will.Cox@fpl.com No

Printed on 5/30/2012 at 3:34:24 PM



mailto:ken.hoffman@fEI
mailto:ill.Cox@fpl.co

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03449-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (Email ID = 711014)

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
03449-12 (4 pgs.) PAA Order Yes
PSC-12-0264-PAA-EQ
approving customer owned
renewable generation facility
interconnection charges;
order to become final and
effective on issuance of a
CO; if order becomes final,
docket to be closed; protest
due 6/20/12.

5/30/2012




J2007G-£Q

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120079

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
| Florida Power & Light Company {12bJuno) Will.Cox@fpl.com No
—
FAxIEO °
MmaiLed - 0
FMAILED - 2

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administraﬁve[:ﬁ Partiesl | Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 02.325-12.

DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 5/10/2012 at 4:47:29 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02986-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (Email ID = 322759)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02986-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 5/22/12 Commission
conference, Item __, from RAD and GCL
staff.

5/10/2012



CLK Officlal Flling****4/20i2012 12:37 PM hadd 1

Matlida Sanders [200 77- £l

From: Diamond Williams
?ent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:27 PM

o: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris " 2
Subject: FW: Order / Notice SubmittZi FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 4/20/2012 12:25:00 PM mdministratlvem Partieal ] Coastmer
Docket Number: 120079-E) DOCUMENT NO. 25712
Filename / Path: Not of Informal Hearing 120079 LDH.doc TION:
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance DISTRIBLTION:

Please see correction to title below

0
Thank you, F—'C‘U( it
Diamond Williams maoa |
Deputy Clerk 1l
Office of General Counsel E - ™M a“ \ : .

Florida Public Service Commission

Email; diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:24 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk Il

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

T T


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.stateJl.us

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
Florida Power & Light Company (12bJuno) Will.Cox@ipl.com No

rinted on 4/20/2012 at 2:09:41 PM



http:Will.Coxrwfpl.com
mailto:ken.hoffman@f~l.co

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02445-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (Email ID = 435787)

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
02445-12 (1 pgs.) GCL/Harris - Memo dated 4/20/12 to all
parties of record and interested persons
advising of informal meeting to be held
4/24/12 at 3:30 p.m., Rm 382D, Gunter
Bldg, 2540 Shumard Oak Bivd,
Tallahassee.

4/20/2012




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA

RONALD A, BRISE, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

LisA POLAK EDGAR ANNCOLE
ART GRAHAM COMMISSION CLERK
EDUARDOG E. BALBIS (850)413-6770
JULIE L, BROWN

Public Serpice Commission
April 16,2012

William P. Cox, Esqui & ¥ § ITRIFQ -
Fl(l)rilgzn Powe?}:?c Lsicgillltrgompany AD MEN I bTMT I‘JE
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 120079-EQ

Dear Mr. Cox:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of facility charges to
interconnection customer-owned renewable generation of Tropicana Manufacturing Company,
by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 9, 2012, and

assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.

For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

,,,,,

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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